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The Charlotte ¥all Fistoric District encompasses a small vil-
lace lccated cn the south sife cof Maryland Route 5, tmhrze anc
one-half.:11°s soztheast ci 5ughe=v1ll° end one-fourth mile
northwest of -ew Mzrket, in St. dMarv's County, llaryviard. The
district is zounizs on the rnorth side by lMaryland Zoute 3 and
on the ezst si rvlané 2oute €. The boundaries extend
five %ur £+ from the Briscoe Eouse ana, cn the
. south . el vards south of the rear wall of the
Acadenic collece camdus The district is
intersect 5" which runs east to west thrcugh
the town a many cf the existing ruildings &nd
the historic daistrict tcunczries
-
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While manv cf thz buildings within the district were initially
built irn the lat2 ecichtecenth and eerly nineteenth ccnturies,
most werz extensivelv renovated in the late rineteenth anc

early twentiudi centuries. Excep tions. to this would Lz the
Briscoe House, vhich is a faixly plain Federal house of
Flemich boné constructicn and with an unusual "U" shazcd vlen.
This house was built about 1525, although it is commoniy re-
ferred to lcczally &s ":ilgore's Tavern," daiing circa 1£90.
Tor many vears it served as poth a rriv te residence and
bearding hourso for vounc men atth Ging the academy. OF
parsicular interest zre its retching cne and one-hall story
rear wvirgs and the rﬂ"al"*nlc carvings of its Federal stvle
parlor mantles. Another signiricant structure within the

o I

(see Continuation ESheet #1)
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27 Descrivotion (Continued)

2 - < .
dlSuIlC; is the Chesley House, said to date from the 1lzate
eighteenth c:n'E?VT—TSTEH'TE—EEtractlvelv cuaint in appeararce |
and irmaculately maintained. It is a smell frame houce, sicuazzd
close to the side c® the road, and has a2 two rocm main blcck
with a sharply pitched gablo roof and several diminuitive rezr
wings. Close to its scuth sice is a detached frame xlucnen cr
wash house with a large exterral chimney. A third pri ivately l
owned Gwelling deserving of notation is a Victorian frare DCuSEJTL263*
initially built akcut 1800 but extensively remodeled in the [Coo s
latter part of the nineteenth century. It has a cne story fzr- ’“JLP
- porch extnrdlnr the width of the two stecry facade and fcur evnﬁ-‘ :
lv spaced cross cables on the front slope of the roof. This i
Dartlcular house is attractivelv situvatedé in a small grcve oI .
trees aré Taces onto what. was once the village green fronm the !

!
\
|

south side.
- sr-%6

On the collece campus is the White House, buiTt_in 1803 fcr tha
dual purpose of serving both as the President 's residence anc
classrcoms. It is a pleasant five bay, one and cne-hali story, X
gambrel roofed brick structure, faixly tvoical in plan c‘ many ! .

|

1

late eichteenth century Tidewater buildings. Althou gﬂ Yre-
stored” in 1938 it stl‘l retains nearly all of its cricinal ex-
terior and interior features. This kouse is partlcularly in-
teresting since detailed builder's s:ecifications for it survive.
s 3‘07

Thg_éggﬂgnlc Bu11c1ngJ erected in 1897 and also situated on thr
Fcademy grcunds, is another building of interest, ea*ly.rec01—
"nizable for its clean free lines. 1t is a commodious "T" sh

&rcdh
stuccoed brick structure, with a two story inset portico at the
end facade Toward the fronL oi the hlﬁped roof is a lalge cnen
belfry.

.

One of the most significant structurecs in Charlotte Hall is the |
5? Dent Memorial Chapel, a Victorian Cothic stone church huvil<c 2 :
o™ "188%4. TL is & fine example, albiet rectarditaire, of its form
and the onlvq“ote"ov*hv example of Victcrian Gothic architoecturc
in Southera Marvland. * Its exteérior treatment, consisting of
carved barceboards and exrosed rafter ends, and bhelt c01rse° St
trim of molicded .brick tiles, the latter contrastinc with the ir-
regualarlw ccursed cut cranite walls, is especially a;t;ntthL.
This emall chanz2l, serving both the school and the villhve, woF
erected to the menory of the Reverené hHaich boent, a kevolutlo..
War figure active in local political afiairs, who snrved an e
school's first president. - _ : .

(See Coniinuation Sheet #2)
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$7 Description (Continued)

Known historic sites in Charlotte Hall include "Ye Coole Springs,'
now a small remcrial park, where five natural sprlngs flow '
within a short distance cf each other, converging at a2 point now
marked by a "colonial revival" spring house erected during the
Maryland Tercentenary. "Ye-Coole Springs" is the reputed site
of one of the earliest sanitariums in the English colonles.

2 hosm.ta1 was pbuilt there between 1698 and 1703 to serve
Southern Marylander's who believed that the fresh sopring water
possessed medicinal healing gualities. The springs, which
furnish most of the water to the school, are maintained by that
institution. . . . '

A second recorded site is that of - the first school hall at
Charlotte Hall, built in 1793 and for which a ccmplete record
of its origineal specifications remain as part of the school
archives. It was a two story brick structure with a full

cellar that cocntained varicus classrocris. It served as the main
campus building until its destruction bv fire in 1897. It was
replaced immediately by the existing Academic building.

#8 Significance .(Continued)

Unfortunately, little research has beéen accordeé Charlotte Hall
and its devglopmental pattern-throughcut the eichteenth and-
early nlne;een»n cerntury remains larce1v unknown. It -is, how-
ever, fairly certein that is has alwayvs been a snarsely settled
area, even though it enjoyed an obvicus sly convenient lccédtion
on the post road from St. Marxy's to Alexandria and Washington.
Today it has the distinction of being the largezt surviving
eichteenth century villace in lower Southern Marvland. While
other towns in this immediate regicn may have at the most four
or five surviving structures dating before the Civil War~-such
as Chaptico or Port Tchacco--Charlctte Hall has about thirteen
with the -Lrtner roc=ibility o0f others hidcden behind later facade!
The associztibén of the nllltary acadeny to the wvillage and vice
versa, the existence of its several notzble historic sites and
.examples of architecture, easily establish the 51gn1L1cn“ce ci
this smeall community to the social history of Southern HMaryland.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ) ;
Charlotte Hall is verheps best known in lMarvlani as the hcre
of the Charlctte Hail Allltarv Academy. Feoundsc in 1774 iz -
school iﬂitia1ly conceived as .a CODSOlldatiOﬁ cf all cf thne |
free schcols in the fcur Southern Maryland cocunties and, ]
continuously active since 1726, is the oldest military '
prepatory school in arvland and cne of the oldest ir the f
nation. Althouch Charictte Eall has remained z relatively !
small institution its erchives show a varied and interesting \
history. Thrcughout much oI thg nineteenth century it vas .
recognizad &s cne of the _ineCt schools oI its type in the ;
country. Past alumni and trustees include Roger Ercoke |
Tawney, f£ifth Judge of thez U.S. Supreme Court; the Ricght ‘
Reverend Thomas John Claggett, First Iniscopal Bishcz con- -
secrated in Zmerica; John Marshall Scott Causin, notable |
Concressman during the administration of Jchn Cuincy raams; :
George tiztterscn, the first Tibrarian of -Congress; Zcwarc
Bates, Attornev General curing the Lincoln acdministration; and!
three Marvlané Governors: - Rcoert Bowie (1€03-05 end 1211-
1812), Thomas Xing Carroll, (183-1831), and Jemes Thomes, |
. (1833-1836). During the one hundredih eanniversary oi the i

school in 1874 the celekrations were attended by Iorty mombors,
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